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From: Justin 
To: Clare Bugden
Cc: Chris ; Jeremy 
Subject: Informing S&V of delay in delivery of Archives
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2015 3:05:07 p.m.
Attachments: image001.gif

Hi Clare,

We really need to engage formally with Nga Taonga Sound and Vision shortly to let them know
there are adjusted timeframes for delivering the new facility. As they have formally committed
to it and have no real Plan B we must be fair and keep them in the loop as they currently have no
formal engagement with our project.

Think you wanted to think through implications and how we communicate this wider and
perhaps can discuss tomorrow morning to work this through.

Justin

Justin  | Property Project Manager / Procurement Advisor (Contractor) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua    
Direct Dial: 
22 The Terrace | PO Box 805, Wellington 6011, New Zealand | www.dia.govt.nz
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From: Justin 
To: Chris 
Subject: S&V chat
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2015 11:17:27 a.m.
Attachments: image001.gif

Hi,

Spoke with Clare this morning and she is happy for us to chat to S&V, but only after she’s had her
chat with Peter Murray and Marilyn Little next week. So is likely to be the start of the week 14-18
Sep. You could let them know now that we are looking to provide an update at that time.

Cheers,

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
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might be that at some future date we are in a position to offer more space to lease, once we
have a clearer idea of our actual intake.

Chris
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Ecan archives, which occupy about 75 sm at present.) If that rate continued, we would  have
occupied  another 125 metres at 10 years from opening, leaving only 70 sm left.

With the current stack space proposed for the new building (1520sm) and assuming the Ecan
material remains with us, we would have 195 square metres available for tenancy for a
maximum of 5 years, and 70 of that  available for 10 years. At 10 years, if Sound and Vision
vacate their storage space, that would buy us another 5 years or so for our own needs, more if
they vacate their FoH area and it can be converted to useful storage space (a big ‘if’).

If intake drops dramatically after the first few years, which we suspect it will, then we can
recalculate, but this would be a risky basis for entering a tenancy agreement. On the current
space and intake predictions, however, it looks as if we have only 70 sm to offer for a maximum
10 year period, while 125 sm would be available for 5 years.
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Page 1 of 1 

Criteria for co-location 

Do we have the amount and type of space (BoH and FoH) the potential tenant requires, for 
the length of time they require it? 

- Can their requirements be met within the capital amount funded in the budget or 
will we need to seek additional funding from the Department? 

- The building needs to meet our own requirements for 30 years -will we need to 
build additional space to accommodate the tenant’s needs. If it is in the stack area, 
we can take over the space later for our own requirements. If in FoH or other non-
stack areas, this could be problematic. 

- What challenges would their FoH or BoH requirements present? 

Will the potential tenant’s presence be of financial benefit to the Department? 

- We intend to charge only enough to cover full costs (I assume we could use a 
market rate for any commercial firm, such as NZMS), however, tenancy of the stack 
area will defray the cost of our occupation until we need to reclaim the space. 

Government wants to foster collaboration between govt offices and between them and local 
institutions: does the potential tenant bring opportunities for collaboration and the 
possibility of shared services/equipment?  

- If so, to what extent? 
- Will the potential tenant’s presence allow enhancement to service delivery? 

Will the potential tenant’s presence support the concept of an ‘archives hub’, and increased 
preservation of and access to the region’s documentary heritage in postquake Christchurch? 

Need. 

- What is the ‘need’ of the potential tenant for this space? 
- Is it the result of the earthquakes? 
- What other options do they have? 
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Firstly, thank you for your patience and on-going communication in regards to potential co-
location options at Archives NZ’s new facility to be built at Wigram. Since the business case was
approved, the project team have been re-testing assumptions made around both short and long
term spatial requirements for Archives NZ and Nga Taonga Sound and Vision. This analysis has
indicated that Archives NZ is no longer able to commit to new co-tenants at this time. This is
disappointing as we certainly wanted to encourage a wider ‘hub’ of like-minded agencies in line
with the Government’s Better Public Services initiative.   

We wanted to provide you this information now as we can appreciate you need time to confirm
your own alternate options. We are not ruling out the ability to accommodate other agencies at
a later date as we go through the design and construction of the new facility. If an ability
presents itself to make the facility larger we will certainly assess that and remain in touch with
you to discuss potential options. The decision around this would occur between March to July
2016 when design and costs are more certain.

Again, apologies we are not able to accommodate your needs at this time but certainly stay in
touch with us for any future opportunities.

Regards,

XXXXXXXXX (not kisses, insert name for whoever is releasing)

Chris – for ECAN, think we need an adjustment on the above based on the fact that we’ll commit
to their current holdings and projections (if this was included in business case numbers);
however any future growth is not in scope but can be discussed with us. For Canty Museum,
think we just firm up their requirement and if 5 years and able to accommodate then we go
ahead with this.

All – please comment on messaging and criteria and reply all by Friday 2pm to allow
consolidation and Chris the ability to communicate as required.

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
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From: Sara 
To: Chris 
Subject: Wigram co-tenant letters
Date: Tuesday, 29 September 2015 10:23:59 a.m.
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Chris
Have filed the five following co-tenant decision emails in DMS.  Just doing a double check that I
got them all:

· Air Force Museum
· Anglican Diocese Archivess
· Canterbury Museum
· ChCh City Library
· Environment Canterbury

Regards
Sara

Sara  | Project Coordinator
Professional Services
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua
Direct Dial:    

Level 2, 109 Featherston St | PO Box 805, Wellington 6140 | New Zealand | www.dia.govt.nz

DIAlogo
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90 Peterborough Street, Christchurch 8013 | PO Box 642, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand

Archives New Zealand is part of the Department of Internal Affairs
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I have just had a talk with  She discussed the matter with Rebecca Elvy
her CE, who in turn had been discussing it with Jane Kominik, the Chair of their
board.

I think their commitment to the project is now in the balance. Rebecca thought it
could be a showstopper, while  was not so sure and  personally wants it to
stay in CHCH. Rebecca intends to take it to their board meeting on 30 October. The
problem is they have a number of difficult property decisions to make and while we
were on track they were happy to remain committed.

They wonder how much faith they can have in a new timeline. Rebecca has
expressed a wish to be ‘closer to the project’ as they might give them a better
sense of participation and knowledge of how it is progressing. She has offered to
attend governance board meetings. Personally, I always thought they should attend
the meetings, as one of the two main ‘clients’, even if it was just in an observer
status.

I think we need to talk to S&V at a higher level than  and I to try and allay
their concerns if we can, and if we want to.

Chris
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From:
To: Chris 
Subject: RE: Wigram Building
Date: Friday, 23 October 2015 9:43:51 a.m.

Hi Chris,

I was trying to come up with a minimum space requirement for  in case in her search
for a new space, she might be able to accommodate us as well and thought it could be helpful
for you to have that info as well if you are keeping us in mind.

I've reassessed our requirements for collection storage space and think we can manage on our
very minimum need  of something between 400 linear metres and 700 linear metres ( 400 now
and with expansion over out-years up to 700 and of course worst case scenario we settle for
what we can get now and worry about the future in the future!).   I've measured in linear metres
because the square metres needed can vary depending on how high the shelving is.

But  a best guess for square metres, assuming pretty standard shelving 400mm deep and
minimum 5 shelves high and a need for walk spaces between bays I think this would be
minimum 100m2 for the 400 linear metres, but of course if shelving can go up to 6 or more high,
then that requirement could come down to about 80m2.  All total guesswork, but  hopefully a
helpful indicator.

This is focussed just on Archives, Ephemera etc - it excludes published material and newspapers,
as the need for those is mostly about storage rather than storage and access.

Hope this helps

Thanks,

 
Content Manager | Libraries and Information Unit 
x   

From: Chris  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2015 1:23 p.m.
To:  
Subject: RE: Wigram Building

Thanks 

I am certainly still keen to make space available for your material so I will keep you closely
informed of progress on our building.

Regards

A73

RELE
ASED U

NDER THE O
FFIC

IA
L I

NFORMATIO
N A

CT



Chris

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2015 1:08 p.m.
To: Chris 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Wigram Building

Hi Chris,

Thank you for getting back to me and letting me know what the issue is. 

While this is certainly a setback at this time, the benefits to our customers of being able to co
locate archives and other documentary heritage material is such that I really want to keep the
possibility of our sharing at least some level of storage and access on the table as long as
possible.

When we provided you with our expected needs that was on the assumption that space wasn't
going to be an issue, so I was looking at a single solution.  However I am sure that there will be
ways be ways of limiting the amount of material  we might want to store in the National Archives
facility at Wigram and finding other solutions for the rest. I know you were a little concerned
about our wanting to store the bound volumes of newspapers at Wigram. We can rethink that.
So I believe we can move from the ideal solution to the manageable solution.

We can wait until you are more certain of just what can be built. Our earlier timing concerns
related more to internal council activities and trying to be ahead of the likely disruption. We are
now in the disruptive stage so waiting another six months to find out what is possible is probably
not too much of  a problem.

I suggest we just continue to check in with each other periodically with progress or any changes
in circumstances.

Regards,

 
Content Manager | Libraries and Information Unit 

  

From: Chris  
Sent: Monday, 28 September 2015 4:36 p.m.
To: 
Subject: Wigram Building

Further to our telephone discussion, I am sure you will want something in writing.

Thanks for your patience and the comprehensive  information you have been able to provide in
regards to potential co-location options at Archives New Zealand’s new facility to be built at
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Wigram. Since the business case was approved, the project team have been re-testing
assumptions made around both short and long term requirements for Archives and Nga Taonga
Sound and Vision. This analysis has resulted in an expansion of the initial space required by
Sound and Vision, our co-location partner, which has limited both  the space and tenancy
duration we can offer to other potential tenants in the building as currently configured. I regret
that because of this we are unable to meet your stated requirements in terms of space and
duration of tenancy at this time.

I wanted to provide you this information now as I am keenly aware you need time to seek and
confirm your own alternative options. We are not ruling out the ability to accommodate your
requirements  at a later date as we go through the design and construction of the new facility. If
an ability presents itself to make the facility larger we will certainly assess that and remain in
touch with you to discuss potential options. However, the decision around this would now occur
between March to July 2016 when design and costs are more certain, and I appreciate that this
is unlikely  to meet your own need for certainty with regard to planning future storage needs.

Once again, I apologise for the time it has taken to get back to you on this matter, and I am
personally sorry that we are not able to accommodate your needs at this time. I was looking
forward to working with Christchurch City Libraries as a tenant in our new repository, and I still
hope this may be possible.

Regards,

Chris

Chris  | Regional Archivist
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga
Christchurch Regional Office
Direct Dial:  |  www.archives.govt.nz
90 Peterborough Street, Christchurch 8013 | PO Box 642, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand

Archives New Zealand is part of the Department of Internal Affairs

**********************************************************************
This electronic email and any files transmitted with it are intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

The views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender
and may not necessarily reflect the views of the Christchurch City Council.

If you are not the correct recipient of this email please advise the
sender and delete.

Christchurch City Council
http://www.ccc.govt.nz
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
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Happy to talk further when you’re ready.

Thanks for introducing us to Triona Doocey – she starts with us next week. A real find!

Kind regards
Anthony

 ● Director
Canterbury Museum, Rolleston Avenue, Christchurch 8013, New Zealand

● www.canterburymuseum.com

The contents of this email are confidential. If you have received this communication by mistake,
please advise the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachments.
The views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Canterbury Museum.

https://mail.canterburymuseum.com/pictures/museum_signature.jpg

From: Chris  
Sent: Monday, 28 September 2015 4:45 p.m.
To: 
Subject: Wigram Repository

Dear 

Firstly, thank you for your patience and the information you have been able to provide in regards
to potential co-location options at Archives New Zealand’s new facility to be built at Wigram.

Since the business case was approved, the project team have been re-testing assumptions made
around both short and long term requirements for Archives and Nga Taonga Sound and Vision.
This analysis has resulted in an expansion of the initial space required by Sound and Vision, our
co-location partner, which has limited both  the space and tenancy duration we can offer to
other potential tenants in the building as currently configured. However, as I mentioned to you
the other day, it is still possible that we may be able to meet your requirements so I would like to
work with you or your staff to try and gain more detail about what the museum requires over
the next few months. It is also possible that work next year on the  design and cost of the new
repository may result in a larger facility than the one designed for the business case.

I apologise for the time it has taken to get back to you on this matter. If the Museum is still
interested in exploring this option, I look forward to working with you to make it happen.

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
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Leonard – you will note that the plant area has increased but the building footprint has reduced. We 
have moved the plant rooms onto a mezzanine floor which we would hope would be cheaper to build. 
The plant room areas have increased slightly but only to line up with the rooms below. They could be 
reduced but we assumed that the additional area would allow space for any plant which had 
previously been on the roof of the low block.

Regards

—
Principal
—
WARREN AND MAHONEY
—
Direct +
—
Registered Architects and Designers
www.warrenandmahoney.com
—
carboNZeroCertTM certified architects
—
Issued on behalf of Warren and Mahoney Architects Limited
Electronic data files are provided by Warren and Mahoney subject to conditions

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2016 9:21 a.m.
To: 'Jason      'Chris 

 ; 'Sara 
Subject: RE: 7137 Wigram Archives design team meeting minutes

Ignore that attachment. Attached is the correct one.

—
Principal
—
WARREN AND MAHONEY
—
Direct 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2016 9:19 a.m.
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To: 'Jason   'Chris 
 Sara 

Subject: RE: 7137 Wigram Archives design team meeting minutes

Updated plans attached. We will be issuing the revised areas schedule shortly.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2016 8:26 a.m.
To: 'Jason  Chris 

  Sara 
Subject: 7137 Wigram Archives design team meeting minutes

Please find attached the minutes from last Friday’s design team meeting.

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
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This was written in 1.2 for the NTSV stack space for the room data sheets sent through on Friday

The main (or one) area will be target temperature 18-19 degrees and 40>55% RH. The other area 
will be 10-12 degrees.

I will refine this more – in Wellington so hope to send through ahead of Thursday.

Head of Partnership
Nga Taonga Sound & Vision
324 Cashel Street · PO Box 909 · Christchurch 8140

www.ngataonga.org.nz

From: Chris 
Date: Monday, 18 January 2016 10:36 am
To: 
Subject: FW: 7137 Wigram Archives data sheets

From: Jason  
Sent: Monday, 18 January 2016 8:49 a.m.
To: Chris 
Subject: FW: 7137 Wigram Archives data sheets

Hi Chris

Attached is the Draft HVAC concept.  Are any of the wider archives team able to provide 
review/comments with the the areas of man focus is on the temp and humidity controls… are 
these acceptable? I do notice that the Sound and Vision temp and humidity targets are the same 
as ours, however I thought they required lower targets?

Im happy to discuss further if required.

Cheers

Jason

From:  
Sent: Saturday, 16 January 2016 10:41 a.m.
To: Jason 
Cc:   
Subject: RE: 7137 Wigram Archives data sheets

Attached in-progress draft to outline the proposed hvac concept for the project, based on the 
previously agreed approach for space environmental control.
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This is issued to get feedback on alignment with budget allowances and archives operational criteria.
I am on leave early next week few days, but please email any comments and I’ll respond when I have 
access to email/mobile.
Thanks

Technical Director - Building Services
Beca

www.beca.com

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------

NOTICE: This email, if it relates to a specific contract, is sent on behalf of the Beca 
company which entered into the contract. Please contact the sender if you are unsure of the 
contracting Beca company or visit our web page http://www.beca.com for further 
information on the Beca Group. If this email relates to a specific contract, by responding 
you agree that, regardless of its terms, this email and the response by you will be a valid 
communication for the purposes of that contract, and may bind the parties accordingly.
This e-mail together with any attachments is confidential, may be subject to legal privilege 
and may contain proprietary information, including information protected by copyright. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please do not copy, use or disclose this e-mail; please 
notify us immediately by return e-mail and then delete this e-mail.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------
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NTSV Feedback on Data Sheets, 19.1.16 

1.2 NTSV Stack 
Special Features: 
Fire rated-walls [and as discussed at the last meeting] a pre-action water suppression system.  NTSV 
will investigate the cost of gas flood as part of the next stage. 

Comments: 
Will send details of temperature and humidity to the DIA for inclusion in their document as 
requested.  

2.7 and 2.8 
Can these be re-labelled NTSV Office 1 (1 person) and NTSV Office 2 (2 people).  NB: in regard to m2 
offices to be scaled to comfortably seat this number of occupants. Please note that Office 2 will be 
used to play audio so some form of dampening may need to be applied, therefore office would be 
best as large as possible. 

2.14 Waiting/Meeting Room 
? Not sure what this was intended to be. 

4.2.2b Noisy Room  
Re-name Audiovisual Room.  Shared space with Archives New Zealand. 

4.2.3 Finding Aids  
Chris, NTSV has a Listener collection used for reference that is rather pretty (all bound) and I have 
specs for purpose-build shelving for it.  Do you think it could potentially be accommodated in here? 
I realize we don’t have to worry about this now.  Just an idea! 

5.7a Tape Cleaning (NTSV)  
5.7b Disk Cleaning (NTSV)  
Floor covering is lino for both. 
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

'Sara 
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
Direc
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
To: 'Jason  ; Chris 

 ; Sara 
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
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Stack B (Tape)
8-12C, +/- 1C
25-25%RH, +/- 3%RH

Let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss.

Regards

Jason  | Senior Project Manager | Technology Services and Solutions
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua    

  
109 Featherston Street | PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand |  www.dia.govt.nz

From: ] 
Sent: Saturday, 16 January 2016 10:41 a.m.
To: Jason  

Subject: RE: 7137 Wigram Archives data sheets

Jason, 
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
Subject: 7137 Wigram Archives concept design outline specification

Leonard

Please find attached the architectural outline specification and latest revision of the room data sheets 
and drawings.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

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
Sent: Monday, 25 January 2016 3:52 p.m.
To: 'Jason '; 'Samir  Chris 

 'Sara Sarich'
Subject: 7137 Wigram Archives design team meeting minutes

Please find attached the minutes from Friday’s design team meeting.

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
Subject: Wigram building
Date: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 2:30:20 p.m.

Hi Jason

How are you?

Just touched base with Chris  and he suggested that I give you a call.

I have been asked to update Rebecca Elvy (Nga Taonga Sound & Vision CEO) and Board on the
Wigram project.

Now that concept plans have been drafted, is there a list of projected timeframes and stages?  If
it’s in written form that’s great, otherwise I can give you a call to discuss?

Also if there is anything you want to meet and discuss with us, I am in Wellington most weeks. 
Probably be good to meet in person anyway!

Kind regards

Head of Partnership
Ngā Taonga Sound & Vision
324 Cashel Street · PO Box 909 · Christchurch 8140

www.ngataonga.org.nz

P29
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From:
To: Chris 
Subject: Wigram update
Date: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 1:37:08 p.m.

Hi Chris, hope you had a good weekend.

Can you give me a quick call when you get a chance?  Just wanted to get an idea if you had an
updated timeline on the next steps for Wigram…have to prepare something for Rebecca Elvy.

Cheers

Head of Partnership
Ngā Taonga Sound & Vision
324 Cashel Street · PO Box 909 · Christchurch 8140

www.ngataonga.org.nz

A79
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From:
To: Jason 
Subject: RE: phone tag
Date: Thursday, 11 February 2016 5:28:01 p.m.

Yes, 2pm would be great – or right now as I’m still at work!

From: Jason  
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2016 5:26 p.m.
To: 
Subject: Re: phone tag

Hi 

Would be great to catch up with you when you are in Wellington....ill fit it around your schedule.

I will still give you a call tomorrow afternoon if that suits?

Regards

Jason

On 11/02/2016, at 3:57 PM,  wrote:

Hi Jason,

Sorry about the phone tag!

I am in Wellington next week if it is easier to meet up in person?  I am around on
Thursday morning if that suits, failing that can I set a time to call you tomorrow
afternoon?  Tied up until about 2pm.

Thanks.

Head of Partnership
Ngā Taonga Sound & Vision
324 Cashel Street · PO Box 909 · Christchurch 8140

www.ngataonga.org.nz

P40
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From:
To: Jason 
Subject: info
Date: Friday, 19 February 2016 3:57:22 p.m.

Hi Jason

It was great to meet you yesterday.

Just wondering if it was possible to send me the indicative costs from the documentation that
you have that outlines the installation and possible running costs of the vault for Nga Taonga
Sound & Vision at Wigram?  You also mentioned an indicative figure for gas flood – this would be
useful also.  We are preparing recommendations to our Board over the two-vault option (versus
one area) and the costings will form part of this.  (I assume from our meeting that this info is
available?)

This information would be useful to consider the cost implications for the plan.

Have a good weekend.

Kind regards

Head of Partnership
Ngā Taonga Sound & Vision
324 Cashel Street · PO Box 909 · Christchurch 8140

www.ngataonga.org.nz

P27

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
Sent: Friday, 19 February 2016 3:57 p.m.
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
l

Head of Partnership
Ngā Taonga Sound & Vision
324 Cashel Street · PO Box 909 · Christchurch 8140

www.ngataonga.org.nz
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From: Chris 
To: Jason  Jeremy 
Subject: Canterbury Museum
Date: Thursday, 3 March 2016 11:47:30 a.m.

I had a meeting with  of Canterbury Museum this morning. The director, Anthony
Wright, had asked me to liaise with her about the possibility of temporary storage of and
accessibility to some of their material. If you remember, the Museum was the last potential co-
location partner left standing (apart from S&V and Ecan) after we did the sums last year.

The key thing will be timing and space.  is going to confirm whether the new completion
date will be of use to them, and , if it is, come back to us with details of the amount of space
required. Once we have Ben King’s information (when will that be, Jason?) we will be able to
decide how much we can take, what sort of shelving is required etc. I told her that we would not
be able to give a price until the preliminary design was completed.

It still seems as if it might work. The Museum will close at some point next year to allow
rebuilding and will remain shut for 2-3 years. They would like to make their main manuscript and
photo collection available during that time, even if only to the most used material. It would be a
Good Thing if we could be seen to help in some way.

Chris

A81
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From: Jason 
To: Chris  Jeremy 
Subject:  in Wellington on the 23rd to discuss Heads of Agreement update
Date: Monday, 14 March 2016 10:36:28 a.m.
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Gents,

As discussed in today’s catch up,  has indicated that she will be I Wellington on the 23rd,
would you be available?

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

P65
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Cc: Sara 
Subject: Status Report

Hi ,

I apologise for the delay in sending out a project status report, but as this is the first report the
internal project board wanted to review before I sent it out.   I should have it to you tomorrow
evening.

I would also like to have a meeting if possible with yourself, Chris and Jeremy to kick off the
process of updating the Heads of Agreement document considering where we are in the
project.  I am happy to do via VC, but thought if you are up in Wellington at any stage this week
or next that we could catch up to discuss.

Regards

Jason  | Senior Project Manager | Technology Services and Solutions
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua    
Direct Dial:  894 049  
109 Featherston Street | PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand |  www.dia.govt.nz
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From: Jason 
To:
Subject: Christchurch Archives Build Project Status Report
Date: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 8:39:44 a.m.
Attachments: image001.png

Sound and Vision Monthly Report_V1.0_Feb_March 2016.docx

Hi 

Please find attached status report.  Again I apologise for the delays in getting this to you, it will

now follow our normal monthly reporting cycle (5th business day of every month)

Can I just ask that report have limited distribution as I want to ensure consistence messaging
across the project to our other stakeholders (Ministers, NZDF etc.) Happy for the content to be
used as internal updates, would prefer if it wasn’t sent to a wide audience in its entirety.

Happy to discuss any points in the report or the project in general.

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
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April 2016. Property will also need to be consulted/engaged with around ongoing existing
services such as pest control, security etc.

· Reword of the cost contribution in Part 1, Point 2. This needs to cover any potential cost
contribution from S&V for specific areas over and above a standard Archives fit out cost.
These costs will be confirmed through the Design phases and split out to ensure Archives
and S&V have transparency on the costs specific to each entity.

· A general statement around Sound & Vision being active participants throughout the Design
phase and at Value Engineering workshops.

· A general statement around resolving any point of dispute that may become apparent
where both parties cannot reach mutual agreement. Eg Costs vs Scope

· A general statement that if there is any significant change to the completion date of
December 2017 that S&V have the option to withdraw at that point as this build completion
date is key to S&V.

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
Subject: RE: contact
Date: Thursday, 7 April 2016 1:58:39 p.m.

Thanks  I have forwarded on to our  team.

Regards

Jason

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2016 2:57 p.m.
To: Jason 
Subject: contact

Hi Jason

I’m not sure that I got back to you regarding the contact person at Nga Taonga for the blessing of
the Wigram site.  Details are below. 

Honiana Love
Pou Ārahi

I’ve spoken briefly to Honiana, she said she already knows Hugh (Honiana came to us from
MCH).

Kind regards

Head of Partnership
Ngā Taonga Sound & Vision
324 Cashel Street · PO Box 909 · Christchurch 8140

www.ngataonga.org.nz

P25
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From:
To: Sara  Jeremy  Chris  Jason 
Subject: RE: Friendly reminder_Review and feedback_S&V Heads of Agreement_Meeting points
Date: Friday, 8 April 2016 2:54:38 p.m.
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Sara

The data looks fine, thank you.

Chris and I touched base and these are the main points for the commentary around the co-
location statement of intent for inclusion in the Agreement.

Archives New Zealand and Nga Taonga Sound Vision will work together to develop principles and
practices of co-location to be implemented upon occupation of the new building.  These will
cover (but not be restricted to):

-          Shared use of front of house areas
-          Shared use of back of house areas
-          Possibilities for shared provision of services
-          Security requirements for building and stack areas
-          Regular staff and engagement

Kind regards

Head of Partnership
Ngā Taonga Sound & Vision
324 Cashel Street · PO Box 909 · Christchurch 8140

www.ngataonga.org.nz

From: Sara  
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2016 3:42 p.m.
To: Jeremy Chris Jason

Subject: Friendly reminder_Review and feedback_S&V Heads of Agreement_Meeting points

Hi all

Just a friendly reminder that your review and feedback is welcomed this week on the points
below.  If you are happy with what was documented below, thank you for your review. We are
intending to get the information to Legal on Monday next week to get draft document
underway.

A83
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Regards
Sara

From: Sara  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2016 2:56 p.m.
To: Jeremy  Chris  Jason  
Subject: Review and feedback_S&V Heads of Agreement_Meeting points

Hi all

Below is a summary of points captured in our Heads of Agreement (HoA) meeting last week.

If you could please review and either offer feedback or confirm you are happy with the points
documented, we can begin to progress them into an updated format of the original HoA.  We
would like to have this review and feedback complete by 8 April if possible for a Draft of an
updated HoA.

Attached is a copy of the original for your reference.

Sound & Vision (S&V) Heads of Agreement Meeting points:

We are looking to produce an updated Heads of Agreement/Memorandum of Understanding
which takes us from now up to the point of occupation and a formal co-tenancy agreement.  We
want a document containing high level statements which covers both parties that is more a
working agreement not a contract as such up to that point.

Remove any reference throughout document to S&V’s historical name - The New Zealand
Archive of Film, Television and Sound Nga Taonga Whitahua Me Nga Taonga Korero (NZAFTS). 
To be replaced by current name - Nga Taonga Sound & Vision.

Update the Background section to reflect current state, especially from Point C as budget bid has
now been completed. It should also have more Points added up to building completion as this
HoA is intended through to that point.

Update the Key Principles and define the working relationship going forward. 

Update the report section (Part 1, Point 6) as this has been defined. DIA to supply a monthly PSR
to S&V in second week of each month.

Update statement around payment method (Part 1, Point 3). DIA to present invoices for
payment to S&V as required throughout with S&V paying one half of each invoice. Remove
reference to $50,000 to reflect reword of cost contribution Part 1, Point 2. This needs to cover
any potential cost contribution from S&V for specific areas over and above a standard Archives fit
out cost (for S&V rooms). These costs will be confirmed through the Design phases.

Add:
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From:
To: Sara  Jeremy  Chris  Jason 
Subject: RE: Friendly reminder_Review and feedback_S&V Heads of Agreement_Meeting points
Date: Friday, 8 April 2016 2:54:36 p.m.
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

P24
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
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· A general statement of intent to cover how co-location is going to work on a day-to day

basis. Chris and  to schedule some time to document these points more fully by 1st

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
Direct Dial:    extn: 4784

Level 2, 109 Featherston St | PO Box 805, Wellington 6140 | New Zealand | www.dia.govt.nz
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From:
To: Jason 
Subject: costs
Date: Monday, 18 April 2016 6:25:28 p.m.

Hi Jason

I hope you are well.

Rebecca Elvy is really keen to get some indicative costs that Nga Taonga might expect with the specialist 
components of the Wigram project. The biggest of these is the storage (vault) area, followed by the 
studio and conservation areas.
Did you have any indicative costs for these that were captured as part of the data to date, or are you 
able to give me an idea of when these will be able to be explored as part of the design stage?  We 
would like to start considering the financial implications of these as soon as possible as we are planning 
budgets for 2016-17 (and our fundraising initiatives).

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Head of Partnership
Nga Taonga Sound & Vision
324 Cashel Street · PO Box 909 · Christchurch 8140

www.ngataonga.org.nz
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From:
To: Jason 
Cc:
Subject: room data sheets
Date: Friday, 27 May 2016 4:41:48 p.m.

HI Jason

We were also going to update the room data sheets, do you have the latest version we can look
at please?  Will aim to get this back asap.

Cheers

 

Head of Partnership
Nga Taonga Sound & Vision
324 Cashel Street · PO Box 909 · Christchurch 8140

www.ngataonga.org.nz
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Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 11:54 a.m.
To: Jason 
Subject: RE: Value engineering items

Hi Jason

Yes, I met with David Adams and Anna Whitehead on Friday. 

In terms of the environmental ranges the standard is for humidity to be at 50 degrees plus or
minus 5 degrees either way in a 24 hour period and 10 degrees either way over a 12 month
period.  This means that the humidity can go up and down a bit with the changing of the seasons
but should not spike and fluctuate so much on a daily basis. 

In terms of temperature the standard is 19 degrees Celsius plus or minus 2 degrees.

The question of redundancy was interesting.  The thing they emphasised was that if the facility is
well insulated the environment will stay stable for longer than if it was poorly insulated.  The
extent to which we could live with the plant not running will be affected by the rate of
deterioration in the environment once the air conditioning is off-line.  Ideally we would have a
system that had some redundancy so the plant does not have to run all the time. 

What Peter was wanting is a policy on the importance level.  The thing about seismic bracing of
shelving was in the aurecon document. 

Kind regards

Jeremy  | Manager, Strategy and Operational Services 
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kāwanatanga

 | www.archives.govt.nz

Archives New Zealand is part of the Department of Internal Affairs

From: Jason
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2016 10:44 a.m.
To: Jeremy 
Subject: RE: Value engineering items

Hi Jeremy,

Did you manager to have your meeting with the conservator around storage standards?

Also I am a bit confused by Peters statement around seismically braced shelving….as most of the
shelving is movable this will be impossible to achieve, have I misunderstood this?

Regards

Jason
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From: Jeremy  
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 2:04 p.m.
To: Jason 
Subject: RE: Value engineering items

Hi Jason

I have talked to Marilyn about the IL rating and she has read the advice.  She has discussed it
with Peter Murray.  We are all roughly comfortable with the idea of IL2 and making sure the
shelving is seismically braced, but Peter has asked that we develop a policy on IL ratings for our
buildings.  Doing this should not slow down the design work for Chch.  The design meetings
should proceed on the basis that at this stage we will be comfortable with IL2. 

The question of the environmental conditions and redundancy will also require input from
NTSV.  As they have more stringent requirements than us for the area they will occupy.  I think
we could live without that much redundancy on the assumption that we can restore the plant
within a reasonable period of time.  Damage does not ensue to archives immediately if the
environmental conditions cannot be maintained due to an outage.  The sound materials that will
be stored by NTSV may be more fragile than the predominantly paper archives we have in
Christchurch. 

I have a meeting scheduled with our conservator for tomorrow who will give me her opinion but
I think we will likely be able to relax the environmental requirements to 40-60% RH and 18-22
degrees Celsius. 

Jeremy

From: Jason  
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 12:43 p.m.
To: Jeremy 
Subject: Value engineering items
Importance: High

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry to put you under the hammer, but do you think it would be possible to at least get a verbal
steer around the big ticket items raised at the value engineering workshop, Specifically IL2 or IL3,
do we need redundant Plant or not, and some statement around storage environmental (temps
and humidity) to inform plant design.   I would really applicate if possible to have a direction on

these items to take to the design meeting on Tuesday the 10th?

Please let me know if this is possible or not, and I am happy to discuss if required.

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
Subject: FW: Value engineering items
Date: Monday, 9 May 2016 11:00:02 a.m.
Attachments: image001.png

Hi ,

As discussed here are some of the questions I have asked Jeremy, now I know some of these are
not that easy to answer, but even if  you come back with some qualifying statements (around
redundancy what is a reasonable period of time to restore environmentals etc.) i.e. how well will
NTSV stack hold temp if air con is out for any length of time that would be helpful. In general if
you could supply any revised environmental requirements (if not I can stick to what is in the data
sheets) that would be helpful.

Happy to discuss if you require further clarification or have any questions.

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
To: Jeremy Cauchi
Subject:  engineering items
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
Subject: FW: DIA CHCH Layout options
Date: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 11:13:11 a.m.
Attachments: D525 DIA Concept Plan Layout Options 160511.pdf

Hi  

Please find attached latest design as discussed today. 

If you could please look to provide shelving requirements (existing shelving to be reused), and a
more detailed look at what furniture you require in each room that would be great.  I will
progress looking into extending DIA shelving in to the S&V storage spaces to get an indicative
cost.

Regards

Jason

P49
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From: Jason 
To:
Cc: Jeremy  Chris  Sara 
Subject: Sound and Vision Monthly Report_V1 0 Final_April 2016
Date: Monday, 23 May 2016 10:01:50 a.m.
Attachments: image001.png

Sound and Vision Monthly Report V1 0 Final April 2016.docx

Hi ,

Please find attached monthly report.  If you have any questions or wish to discuss please feel
free to call.

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
Cc: Jeremy 
Subject: Archives Temp & RH results
Date: Monday, 23 May 2016 10:05:28 a.m.
Attachments: 251523-ME-DA-004 - Archives Temp RH results.pdf

image003.png

Hi all,

I refer you to the attached regarding the thermal modelling for the proposed Archives building. This
report was driven by the question around plant redundancy and whether it is required or not . Can you
please discuss this with the necessary people and advise of the implications from a storage and
preservation of goods point of view.

Regards, 

Jason  | Senior Project Manager | Technology Services and Solutions
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua    
Direct Dial:   
109 Featherston Street | PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand |
 www.dia.govt.nz 
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From: Jason 
To: "
Cc: Jeremy  Chris  Sara 
Subject: Sound and Vision Monthly Report_V1 0 Final_April 2016
Date: Monday, 23 May 2016 10:01:52 a.m.
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
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Hi  Jamie,

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
Subject: FW: DIA CHCH revised concept floor plan
Date: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 11:24:09 a.m.
Attachments: D525 DIA Revised Concept Plan 160512.pdf

Sorry all,

Please use this plan, the one previously sent was a discussion version only (hand drawn J )  this
version is the one we should be working from.

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
Cc: Jamie 
Subject: desks etc.
Date: Friday, 27 May 2016 4:34:44 p.m.

Hi Jason

Here are some details for the architects.

We have a range of desks at Nga Taonga that we hope to reuse in the new building.

1800 x 1800 x 700 deep
1600 x 1800 x 700 deep
(There may be one at 2000)

The architects can mix and match; the smaller desks are probably destined for the office areas
(particularly the client services office where we need two desks).
The larger desks should be designated to the studios if possible.
Ideally we’d reuse our corner desks in the main office area too – they can still sit in the middle in
a pattern of four facing each other, but would need to be the same size.

Manager office
1x Corner desk
1x Meeting table, 4 chairs 1200 round
Small filing cabinet

Client Services office
2x Corner desks
Small filing cabinet
Open plan office
4x Corner desks (can sit together in middle of the room facing each other in a pattern of four)

Studios x4
1x Corner desk
1x Straight desk 150 x 80cm 
1x Standalone machine - allow 60cm square
1x Rack mounted machine – allow 60 x 60cm for each rack.
Allow 50cm around the walls for mounted wall panels to be mounted at angles to break up sound
reflection (to be confirmed by acoustic engineer)

Let Jamie and I know if you need any further info at this stage.  I am in Wellington next Wednesday if
you wanted to catch up.

Regards

P19
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